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Anthony Serafini

From: Thuan Pham

Sent:  Friday, February 24, 2012 11:41 AM
To: Anthony Serafini

Cc: Stephen Buenzow

Subject: RE: Coordination 0098-EX-PI-2012

Hi Anthony

Broadband Division has no services in the proposed frequency band; therefore, I have no comments on
this request.

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Anthony Serafini

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 10:41 AM
To: Al Knerr; Jay Jackson; Mike Regiec; Stephen Buenzow; Thuan Pham; Tracy Simmons; Troy Sieg
Subject: Coordination 0098-EX-PI-2012

Please see attached for coordination. Thanks

2/24/2012
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Anthony Serafini

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov

Sent:  Thursday, May 17, 2012 8:49 PM

To: Anthony Serafini

Subject: Coordination Request Complete for File Number: 0098-EX-PL-2012

Office of Engineering and Technology

All coordination requests for file number 0098-EX-PL-2012 have been given final status by OFACS. The FAS
charge for this filing has now been closed.

Coordination Results:

NG Status Status Condition

Number [|Code Description Code SCB Comments

NG 66 Coordination 2 SPOKE WITH PAUL SHICK. AGREED ON THE FOLLOWING: EMS TO BE
138814 Complete CHANGED TO 20MO0F3N, AND NOTCHING OF 5600-5650 MHZ.

Agreement Text:

NG
Number

Notes||Agreement Text

$$ADD NG 138814
TYPOL N
SECO1 05415
RVS01 05455
SERO1 NG 138814
CLAO1 U
FRQO1 M5400.000000
NETO1 ELSO1
IPDO1 120502
DECO1 ACCEPT
BURO1 FCC
EXDO1 170624
STCO1 XT
EMSO1 20MOOF3N
PWRO1 K10.00000
NS e1a  |[WA |NTSOL E039
XSCO1 N3
XALO1 MT LAUREL
XRCO1 20120585
XLAOL 395620N
XLGO1 0745702W
XCLO1 WG 2XDO
RSCO1 NJ
RALO1 MT LAUREL
RLAOL 395620N
RLGO1 0745702W
REMO1 *FRB,M05400.000000,M05900.000000
REMO02 *FBE,M05600.000000,M05650.000000
REMO3 *AGN,ELECTRONIC WARFARE ASSOCIATES, GOVE
REMO4 *AGN,PWR 1S ERP
REMOS *FLN,0098-EX-PL-2012
SUPO1 TESTING COUNTER UAS RADAR PULSEWIDTH 2.5 TO 10 PRI IS 50 TO 150 USEC

5/18/2012
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ACLO1 WG 2XDO

DATO1 120224

LBO DATE: 02/24/2012

IRAC COMMENTS: APPROVED NTIA 05-16-2012

DATA CHANGES: FCC=>NTIA CHANGES ARE EXDO1:_=>170624; EMS01:20MO0F3X=>20M00F3N;
NTS01:_=>E039; XALOL:MT. LAUREL=>MT LAUREL; RALO1:MT. LAUREL=>MT LAUREL;

SCB COMMENTS: %

IDKT: J0811216

5/18/2012
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